Alexander, Erica

From: Schubert, Rita

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:23 PM

To: Schoening, Katie

Subject: FW: Best and Final Offers for 25-445 Purchase and Instaliation of Safety Vents for
GGenesee County Jail

Attachments: image001.png; bafo.itb25-445.doc

Importance: High

Thank you,

Rufa Schurbert

Purchasing Manager

810.257.3195

rschubert@geneseecountymi.gov
PN GENESEERCOUNTY
OFFICE OF FISCAL SERAVICES

From: Danielle W <DanielleW@acongrp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Schubert, Rita <RSchubert@geneseecountymi.gov>

Cc: Brian Ostrowski <BrianO@acongrp.com>

Subject: FW: Best and Final Offers for 25-445 Purchase and Installation of Safety Vents for Genesee County Jail
Importance: High

Warning: Unusual sender <daniellew@acongrp.com> ~  ~ T T o ormrmommm
§ - - - - . l . f ! - - - - l. ' i
\You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender béfore taking any-actions.

Good afternoon, Ritg,

Brian Ostrowski has verified our cost is correct for the vents the county wants for Purchase and Installation of
Safety Vents for Genesee County Jail (ITB #25-445).

There will be no change in our total price.
If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thank you,

Danielle Wheeler
Office Manager



www.acongrp.com

ADVANCED
N | cONSTRUCTION
" | croOuP INC.

LUSTENBETTER FPLAN EETTER. ELADEETTER.

Ohio: 419-891-1505
Michigan: 734-224-7420

From: "Schubert, Rita" <RSchubert@geneseecountymi.gov>

Date: April 30, 2025 at 8:34:25 AM EDT

To: Brian Ostrowski <BrianO@acongrp.com>

Subject: Best and Final Offers for 25-445 Purchase and Installation of Safety Vents for
Genesee County Jail

Brian,

Please see attached letter regarding a best and final offer request from Genesee
County.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Rute Schubert

Purchasing Manager
810.257.3195
rschubert@geneseecountymi.gov



GENESEE COUNTY PURCHASING

A Division of the Genesee County Office of Fiscal Services
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
1101 BEACH STREET, ROOM 361,
FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502
Phone: {810} 257-3030  Fax (810)257-3380
www.geneseecountymi.gov

Chrystal Simpson, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

April 30, 2025

Advanced Construction Group, Inc.
Attn:" Brian Ostrowski

7193 Sulier Dr.

Temperance, Ml 48182

Sent via e-mail to: Briano@acongrp.com on 04/30/2025
Dear Mr. Ostrowski;

Genesee County (the County) is pleased to receive your bid for the “Purchase and Installation
of Safety Vents for Genesee County Jail” (ITB #25-445). The County is requesting that you
verify pricing and installation cost submitted is correct for the specific anti-ligature vent shown
below. If the cost for this vent will be different than the cost submitted in your original bid, please
complete the form below with the updated cost information.

MSPG:

Security
Perforated Face
Grille

MSta

Product’ _ Model Number | Quantity Cost Each

HVAC Security Vents 629 3

Installation of Security Vents 629 3

Total Base Bid Amount (Addition of Bid Items Above) $

The county may request additional security
vents to be installed. Please provide the unit Unit Price $
price for the installation of one security vent.

[TB #25-426



Please submit this information to me no later than Monday, May 5, 2025, by 10:00 a.m. via e-

mail @ rschubert@aeneseecountymi.gov.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me via
email or by phone at 810-257-3195.

Sincerely,
Rife Schvrbert

Rita Schubert
Purchasing Manager

ITB #25-426



